CUPE //criirs"""

LOCAL 5430

MEMO

DATE: October 19, 2023

TO: CUPE Local 5430 Executive Board and Members of Regions 2, 4 & 5
FROM: Bashir Jalloh, President

RE: Annual Review of CUPE Local 5430 Provincial Standing Committees

CUPE Local 5430 is in the process of conducting its annual review of the CUPE Local 5430 Provincial
Standing Committees. This review is being conducted as per the CUPE Local 5430 Bylaws Section 15 -
Committees

CUPE Local 5430 will accept submissions from Regions 2, 4 & 5 Membership for the following
Committees.

2 Year Term - Commencing January 2024 to December 2025

Bylaws Committee

Election Committee

Equity Committee

Grievance Committee

Licensed Practical Nurses Committee

Medical Diagnostic Technologists and Technicians
Technology Committee

Members wishing to submit their names for consideration for these Committees should include with their
submission the reasons for their interest, years of Union activism and any Union positions held at a Local,
Provincial or National Level.

Please forward submissions by November 30, 2023, to your Region Office.

Region 2 r2gvp@cupe5430.ca
Region 4 rdgvp@cupe5430.ca
Region 5 rSgvp@cupe5430.ca
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